Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: Submission No 757 ClIr Naoise O Muiri

From: ClIr. Naoise O Muiri [mailto:campaign@naoise.ie]
Sent: 31 August 2015 16:53

To: Wexford Receptionist; Licensing Staff; licencing@epa.ie
Cc: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: RE: Dumping at Sea - submission

Hi there - please see attached submission in relation to a current DaS permit application - if you could
confirm receipt | would appreciate it.
Best regards,

Cllr. Naoise O Muirft

General Election Candidate

Fine Gael - Dublin Bay North

|40 Calderwood Avenue | Dublin 9 |Ireland )
http://www.naoise.ie &
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On 28/08/2015 10:14, Wexford Receptionist wrote: &7 Q’g\o
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A Chara, Sgd
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Thank you for your correspondence received tc%( \z{\&\

&

. - . 5 .
Yes you may send in your submissions to mfﬁega.le.

S

Many thanks and regards,

Ann Rochford,

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford.
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdat Chaisledan Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:
info@epa. ie web:www.epa. ie

Lo call: 1890 33 55 99

EPA Export 09-09-2015:23:46:53



From: ClIr. Naoise O Muiri [mailto:campaign@naoise.ie]
Sent: 28 August 2015 10:13

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: Dumping at Sea - submission

Hi there,

I wish to submit some observations in relation to a current DaS application via email - can you

confirm that this is the correct email address for that please?
Many thanks,

Cllr. Naoise O Muiri

General Election Candidate

Fine Gael - Dublin Bay North

|40 Calderwood Avenue | Dublin 9 ]lreland
http://www.naoise.ie
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Securit ,cl\gﬁﬁ service.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and & Q(‘\\
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intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom tﬂ@(c
are addressed. If you have received this email in error pleésgnotify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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» Clir. NAOISE -

O MUIRI

City Hall, Dame St, Tel: 086 827 0408 Web: www.naoise.ie
Dublin 2 Email: campaign@naoise.ie ¥ @naoiseomuiri

28" August 2015
The DaS Licensing Unit
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford

RE: DaS Licence Application S0024-01 - Dublin Port Company

A chara,
&
I write to make the following observations in relgtér\on to the above application:
)
NE
1. Location of Disposal Site HS
F &

SIS

The location of the proposed dispos i needs to be carefully assessed to ensure
that local tidal flows do not resultdh e disposed material being carried back in to
the inner Bay and deposited on: \g%r the shoreline. I believe there may be merit in
moving the disposal site out fé’s@her to deeper water.
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2. Processing of Silt&ﬁi)ntaminants
OO

Any dredged material that has elevated levels of toxicity should be isolated,
treated and disposed of separately; this will require the implementation of a
continuous sampling & testing programme.

Please note that I am broadly supportive of Dublin Port’s plans as it follows
through on their Master Plan commitment to make maximum use of existing
facilities.

I would appreciate it if the above would be considered in detail when assessing
this application and I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,
; A
/\[}@\\

Clir. Naoise O Muiri

Naoise is working with Minister Richard Bruton and Brian Hayes MEP. FI NE GAEL *




